

Exec Meeting 4th March 17:00pm

Present: Josh G, James B, Will R, Will C, Anna C, Ben C, Chris L, Josh T

Absent:

Apologies: Jack A, Helena L

Agenda:

-

AOB:

- WR: LCR – Difficult to accommodate all LCR Shows/Podcast recordings due to high volume of demand. Filming in the studio – only if high quality content.
- JG: Ban all podcasts that don't go through our own channels – rules we set at the start of the year, needs to be contributing to LSU Media – we apply to all other sections, LCR shouldn't be in a different category. LCR doesn't receive recognition.
- WR: Action – banning all content that isn't fed through LSU Media
- JB: Hall shows – interest expressed. Are we still happy with Hall shows being a thing again for LCR? -> Yes CL: But they have to have media membership.
- JG: We need to limit number of people in LCR studios to fire regulations. 58mins to schedule with the news at the top of each hour.
- WR: Wide variety of shows, but there is a wide variety of quality. Force people to draw out a structure of each show for every week to help them (Running Order). LCR Should be about 66/33 Music/Speech. Before anyone can start a new show – offer practice shows that have to be approved and feedback – provided by Robyn/Will R. Training needs to resemble this and need for running order.
- WR: It's a lot to train every presenter, possibility to introduce some sort of tiered training.
- CL: Enterprise have a really good idea for awards trophies – if we have a design, we can 3D print?
- CL: New award for Media awards – Volunteer for number of hours contributed to media (outside of Exec).
- JG: Hess is Moore – for people outside of media that have done things to help media.
- CL: Renaming the Aura Edit Suite to JCR Edit Suite.
- CL: Email from Chris Spencer –
- JG: Still need photographers for Results Night. Results Night – pushed show slightly earlier 9:45pm rather than 10pm, still meeting at 8pm. Should be done around 11pm.

Actions:

- Ban all content that isn't fed through LSU Media
- Limit number of people in LCR Studios to fire regulations
- WR to feedback the outcome of discussions with Robyn for LCR next meeting.

•